Bhanumurali A. T (VD)

From: Purchase

Sent: 23 January 2025 17:38

To: Bhanumurali A. T (VD)

Cc Suresh S R; Venkatesan N. D (GM-Production); SathyaNarayanan M (Engg)
Subject: FW: REQ for PO amendment : SUPPLIER PURCHASE ORDER
Attachments: TALCO ALU PIPE PRICE INCREASE xlsx

Dear Sir,

- Please find the below price increase email received from our Talco Alu supplier .

- Past 1 years we procure material with same existing price 287.05 rs /kgs .

- Now supplier asking price hike and won’t accept to supply material at PO rate , kindly speak to supplier and
finalize the price as soon as possible .

SUPPLIER NAME : TALCO ALUMINIUM COMPANY
- NEW
SLNO | ITEM CODE ITEM NAME uom | XISTIG | pRicE
JKGS
1 RM-GS0022-AA ALUMINIUM CONNECTING PIPE(OD22,ID18.8MM)1.6MM THICK | KGS 287.05 335.15
Note :- RM required for JC 12 W1 production .
Regards ,
C.Velmurugaan
From: TALCO CHENNAI <talcochennai@talco.in>
Sent: Thursday,January,23,2025 04:26 PM
To: VIDIEM ERP <erp@mayaappliances.com>
Cc: Purchase <purchase@mayaappliances.com>; Murugan - Purchase <murugan.k@mayaappliances.com>
Subject: REQ for PO amendment : SUPPLIER PURCHASE ORDER
Dear Sir
We thank you for the PO.
O
Pls be informed that the Aluminium price has been increased and the New price is Rs.335.15 + GST Extra y
vs{
; ; _ ; : —
NALCO CHI10 Billet Rs.280.15 + Conversion Rs.55.00 = 1{615’1} b .33? /; EL w\\akg
w
Pls send us the PO amendment to process the order . (;g@qd

Thanking you
For TALCO ALUMINIUM COMPANY

N.VINOD K VYAS
SENIOR EXECUTIVE "We value your relationship with us"
Mobile: +91-9940083186

TALCO ALUMINIUM COMPANY
MANUFACTURER OF ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION PROFILES
AN ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY
Regd Office: D-85/1, G.N.T Road, PONNIAMMANMEDU, MADHAVARAM. CHENNAL - 600110, TN
INDIA
(Opp Lane of HP PETROL PUMP & Near Madhavaram ROUND Circle)
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